

# Advisory Neighborhood Commission 7C

SMD 7C01 – Brian Glover  
 SMD 7C02 – Patricia  
 Williams  
 SMD 7C03 –  
 Carlos Richardson

SMD 7C04 – Anthony L. Green  
 SMD 7C05 – Shirley A.  
 Boykins  
 SMD 7C06 –  
 Patricia Stamper

SMD 7C07 – Antawan Holmes  
 SMD 7C08 – Kimberly  
 Martin  
 SMD 7C09 –  
 Carrie N. Brown

ANC 7C FEB 09, 2023

Single Member District	Commissioner	Attended
7C01	Brian Glover	Yes
7C02	Patricia Williams	Yes
7C03	Carlos Richardson	Yes
7C04	Anthony Lorenzo Green	Yes
7C05	Shirley A. Boykins	No
7C06	Patricia Stamper	Yes
7C07	Antawan Holmes	Yes
7C08	Kimberly Martin	Yes
7C09	Carrie N. Brown	Yes

7:00PM Call to Order & Introduction of Commissioners and Staff

7:05PM ANC Administrative business

1. Approval of Past Minutes

Stamper was not prepared to present the minutes at the time requested.

2. Review Treasurer's Report

Brown gave and verbal update of the treasurer report.

7:20PM MPD | Captain Heath

# **Advisory Neighborhood Commission 7C**

**SMD 7C01 – Brian Glover**  
**SMD 7C02 – Patricia Williams**  
**SMD 7C03 – Carlos Richardson**

**SMD 7C04 – Anthony L. Green**  
**SMD 7C05 – Shirley A. Boykins**  
**SMD 7C06 – Patricia Stamper**

**SMD 7C07 – Antawan Holmes**  
**SMD 7C08 – Kimberly Martin**  
**SMD 7C09 – Carrie N. Brown**

- Provided updates from Crime Card system.
- Announced MPD Sector 1 Meeting on 3<sup>rd</sup> Wednesday at 6PM on WebEx

7:30PM OP | Greater Deanwood Small Area Plan | Deborah Crain Kemp

MS. Kemp informed the community that OP will be working on the small area plan and is requesting feedback from the Deanwood community. Crain also sought individuals to join the Greater Deanwood board regarding the greater Deanwood choice neighborhoods transformation plan.

7:50PM District Stormwater Management | Nash Creek Update | David Smith

David Smith of Deanwood Community Development Organization gave an update regarding Nash Creek restoration.

8:00PM SBOE | Safe Passage Presentation | Eboni Rose Thompson

President Thompson of the SBOE gave a presentation regarding safe passage. Also informed the community about the school boundary study.

8:10PM DCPS | Updates | Sharona Robinson

Gave updates regarding the DC school lottery and school attendance.

8:15PM DPR | Updates | Christopher Dyer

Mr. Dyer gave updates regarding upcoming DPR programming coming to Deanwood recreation and the Deanwood football field modernization/replacement.

8:20PM Mayor's Office Representative | Lawrence Davin

Provided updates regarding Mayor's hosted events.

# **Advisory Neighborhood Commission 7C**

**SMD 7C01 – Brian Glover**  
**SMD 7C02 – Patricia**  
**Williams**                **SMD 7C03 –**  
**Carlos Richardson**

**SMD 7C04 – Anthony L. Green**  
**SMD 7C05 – Shirley A.**  
**Boykins**                **SMD 7C06 –**  
**Patricia Stamper**

**SMD 7C07 – Antawan Holmes**  
**SMD 7C08 – Kimberly**  
**Martin**                **SMD 7C09 –**  
**Carrie N. Brown**

8:25PM            CM Gray Constituent Service Rep | DL Humphrey

DL Humphrey did not come to this meeting. However, B. Hughes and F. Campbell introduced themselves to the community as new members of the constituent service team.

8:30PM            Community Announcements

Commissioner Stamper updated the community regarding Deanwood Day 2023 taking place May 20, 2023.

8:45PM            Community Concerns

Felicia Bartley resident who lives near Riverseed PCS regarding issues she is having with her ventilation on her property that is near Riverseed PCS.

9:00PM            Adjournment

---

Chairperson

---

Secretary